5.1.2.€ V00—

Van: 5.1.2.e Woo @ec.europa.eu

Verzonden: vriidag 1 februari 2019 16:18

Aan: 1.2eW i ih.gov.hu; 0.1.2e @as.fr;
CC:

Onderwerp: FW: SV: governance glyphosate consortium

Bijlagen: 2019_02_01_CLEAN_RMS amendments 686_2012-844 2018.docx; 2019_02_01_CLEAN_RMS
Regulation amendment of 686_2012 ANNEX and 844_2018.docx; 2019_02_01_RMS amendments 686
_2012-844_2018.docx; 2019_02_01_RMS Regulation amendment of 686_2012 ANNEX and 844_
2018.docx

Dear All

Following the suggestion by, please find attached new versions of the draft amending Regulation and the
Annex in TC and clean format.

Best regards,

5.1.2.e Woo

5.1.2.e Woo

European Commission
Directorate-General Health and Food Safety (SANTE)
Unit E4 — Pesticides and biocides

Rue Froissart 101

5.1.2.e Woo
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

5.1.2.e Woo
5.1.2.e Woo @ec.europa.eu

This message represents solely the views of its author and can not in any circumstances be regarded as the
official position of the Commission. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify me as soon as possible.



From:© | 2 -5 (SANTE) < 2= ' @ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 6:04 PM
To: & = /sl (SANTE)| & | - lss/ @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Fwd: SV: governance glyphosate consortium

From:| & (| 2 < 6lel < sl sl 6le ) @kemi.se>

Date: 31 January 2019 at 16:36:27 GMT

To: '@ec.euroga.eu" < R T @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: SV: governance glyphosate consortium

Dear

Will you be able to circulate the latest versions of the revised draft Regulation , that you have
added to the agenda for next week? If possible, it would be very much appreciated if it could be
circulated already by tomorrow, Friday.

Kind regards,

Evaluation of Substances
Swedish Chemicals Agency

e 5.1.2.e Woo
I8 5.1.2.e Woo

www.kemikalieinspektionen.se

How we treat your personal data

Fran:2 %= Wc° @ec.europa.eus ( “ -1 I'[ss @ec.europa.eu>
Skickat: den 25 januari 2019 09:01

@nebih.gov.huy; Sz, @anses.fr;

o126 Wool: ST RN ©. 1.2 W00 B 9512 WOO [cIarys
5.1.2.e Woo @efsa.euroga.eu; @ctgb.nl

Kopia: = (| % < \[516] @ec.europa.eu; < 4 = e LR @kemi.se>;

Amne: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

Dear all,
Thanks for the quick responses.

| hereby confirm that the meeting will be on 6 February and we will try to send the official
invitations still today, at the latest on Monday.

Regards,



5.1.2.e Woo
5.1.2.e Wo0

xl

European Commission
DG Health and Food Safety
Unit E.4 — Pesticides and Biocides

e-mail: 2 4 =0l @ec.europa.eu
Web: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health food-safety/

From:® = = (0 @nebih.gov.hu>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 7:50 AM

5.1.2.e Woo

Sl s ele) @efsa.europa.eu>; el 2 s elel, dr. e A en T ele)
55.1.2.e Woo

G @kemi.se>; 5.1.2.e Woo
Subject: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

5.1.2.e Woo
Dear-, Dear Colleagues,

Both dates are suitable for me.
Since it seems that 6 Febr will work for us, could you please send the invitations as soon
as possible, because of the lengthy travel approval process in our office. Thanks.

kind regards,

5.1.2.e Wo0|

From: 5.1.2.e Woo
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:58 PM
145 1.2.e Woof5.1.2.e WoOR:[§5.1.2.e WooRl 5.1.2.e W00 B
1 5.1.2.e Woo @efsa.europa,eu;

[@H15.1.2.e Woo @ec.europa.eu;; 5.1.2.e Woo

Subject: VS: governance glyphosate consortium

Dear all,

6 February is better date for me to participate. Feb. 13 is not totally impossible but
means re-arrangements for already appointed work at the office.

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e Wod



Lihettdja: 5.1.2.e Woo]5.1.2.e Woo0 @anses.fr>

Lahetetty: torstai 24. tammikuuta 2019 12.45

<ol e Bl @ctgb.nl>
KOpiO: 512e Woo @2ec.euroga,eu; WOO 45129 WOO kemi.se>

Aihe: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

5.1.2.e Wi
Dea Dear colleagues,

Both dates also work for me.

Kind regards,

5.1 2.e Woo

HIH5.1.2.e WooR:[§5.1.2.e Woo @ctgb.nl>

Envoyé : jeudi 24 janvier 2019 10:15

A 52 cnieler < 5z sl ele) @kemi.se>; ot A =H S @ec.europa.eu;

- @nebih.gov.hu; 5.1.2.e W00|512e Woo @anses.fr>;
5.1.2.e Woo>+2aWeog 5.1 .2 e W00 [CEERIMERIn 5.1.2.€ W00 3
5.1.2.e Woo=5.1.2.e (el @ctgb.nl>

Cc: 5 L Z =\ ele] @ec.europa.eu; =i 4 = blele <sliEE s TGS @kemi.se>

Objet : RE: governance glyphosate consortium

[5.1.2.e Wo0

Dear ,

Both dates are OK for me.

Kind regards

e Woo

van SN (maitcl RN 0] @kemise]
Verzonden: donderdag 24 januari 2019 10:01
5.1.2.e WoON:[#5-1.2.e Woo
W005.1.2.a Woo

Onderwerp: SV: governance glyphosate consortium

[5.1.2.e Woo|

Dear
Thank you for preparing for a meeting. 6 February would be possible for me. On
February 13, | will attend a biocides meeting at ECHA.

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e Wo0|



Evaluation of Substances
Swedish Chemicals Agency

b=t 5.1.2.e Woo
Il 5.1.2.e Woo

www.kemikalieinspektionen.se

How we treat your personal data

5129 Woo, ec.europa.eu 15.1.2.e Woo, ec.europa.eu>
Skickat: den 24 januari 2019 09:33
Till: 5.1.2.e Woo 1.2.2 Woo

5.1.2.e Woo 1.
S =l @efsa.europa.eu; @ L4 EE @ctgb.n

I
g 5.1.2.e Woo @ec.euroga.eu; 2. WooRS: 1. 2:e Wool- iRy

Amne: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

Dear all,

Following on from my message below, | would like to propose two possible dates for a
further face-to-face meeting: 6 February or 13 February.

Please let me know your preferences — once the most suitable date is identified, we will
send a formal invitation, including the confirmation that travel costs will be reimbursed
for one expert per Member State.

In terms of timing, | would propose 11 h to 15 h, so that all can travel her and back in
one day.

Provisional agenda items (feel free to suggest others):

- Confirmation of the Member States for participation in the consortium — so that we
can advance with the draft Regulations

- Finalisation of the draft Regulations

- Finalisation of the governance model

- Discussion — and finalization as far as possible on the draft document with agreements
on communication and practical issues (announced by Sweden)

Please let me know about your date preference by tomorrow 25 January end of
business.

Regards,

5.1.2.e Woo
5.1.2.e Woo|




(]

European Commission
DG Health and Food Safety
Unit E.4 — Pesticides and Biocides

e-mail: 5.1 .2.e Woo

@ec.euroga.eu

Web: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health food-safety/

From: = | 2 = "¢l (SANTE)

Sent: Frlday, January 18, 2019 1:03 PM

Cc 1 .2.e Woo (SANTE) JS R SEE] @ec.europa.eu>; [
>

o-1.2.e Woopmh 1 2 e \W0O kemi.se
Subject: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

Thank you for the new version.

We have no further comments from the Commission side and look forward to
the document with more practical and detailed arrangements, on which

W is working.

| would also like to inform all that we have the possibility to organise another
face-to-face meeting of the coordinators here in Brussels and can reimburse
travel costs for one person from each of the 5 Member States.

If considered useful to finalise all documents, we could have such a meeting in
the course of the first two weeks of February (date to be agreed at mutual
convenience for all participants) so that we could

inform PAFF and vote on the draft Regulation(s) amending Regulations
844/2012 and 686/2012 in the meeting of the Committee in March.

Regards,

5.1.2.e Woo
5.1.2.e Woo|




(]

European Commission

DG Health and Food Safety

Unit E.4 — Pesticides and Biocides
1IMS.1.2.e Woo,

e-mail: 2 % - ° @ec.europa.eu
Web: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health food-safety/

FeAo.1.2.e WooliI%5.1.2.e Woo @ctgb.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:04 PM
To: 2L 2RI (SANTE) <28 4 EE @ec.europa.eu>;

12eW .
"< @nebih.gov.hu>;

(SANTE) < 5 1 222 GE @ec.europa.eus;
>

o-1.2.e Woopmh 1 2 e \W0O kemi.se
Subject: RE: governance glyphosate consortium

Dear all,

Thank you for your comments. Please find attached an amended
version of the governance model. The changes are marked, except the
textual changes (e.g. ‘member states’ is now ‘Member States’).

In the meanwhile, "= is working on a first draft of a document
with more practical and detailed agreements. | have referred to this
document in my comments in the enclosed document.

Please send your comments not later than Monday 21* of January.

Kind regards,

\"Z1H5.1.2.e Wool dr.(lngrid)
Verzonden: vrijdag 21 december 2018 16:59

@anses.fr;
; @efsa.europa.eu T
5126W00m5 1 2 e WOO

(151 2. € WOO [cIXN L RHO: R2:e WO0

Onderwerp: governance glyphosate consortium
Dear all,

As discussed last week B and B FZAERIGTS] have made a new
version of the document describing the governance structure of the
RMS consortium, see enclosed document.



It might be a good idea to send this document to SCoPAFF, for
information only, together with the Regulation appointing the group of
RMSs for glyphosate?

Additionally, proposed to draft a separate document with more
details on responsibilities (e.g. the role of the project managers and
their responsibilities with regard to the communication with applicant
and EFSA) and practical issues. This can be regarded as in internal work
instruction for the steering committee. supports this proposal.
offered to make a draft in the beginning of January. Elements
that should be included in this document:

- we agreed that the division of the work is irrelevant for people outside
the consortium since we act as a group of RMSs, so we will not
communicate about this

- communication is a very important item and should be aligned by the
steering committee, as described in the enclosed document. Within the
consortium, we should be very clear about the communication: who
does what? The way sees this is that the project manager is
responsible for the day-to-day communication with the applicant and,
where relevant in the process, with EFSA. This is the regular task of a
project manager. Communication is done via the functional mailbox.
Communication with e.g. general public, including press, should be
done by the steering committee. For this is an extremely important
point, since this is the key element why we act as a group. And we really
mean communication by the steering committee, also in case the press
in one of the MSs wants information, this will not be given/done by an
individual member state, but by the steering committee. Please, also
respond if you agree with this or not. We should also realize ourselves
that it might be necessary during the renewal process to get external
support for the communication.

With regard to the division of the work: | have included the document
that sent earlier. Can you please indicate in this document which
(sub)sections of the dossiers you can assess?

Of course this is, at this moment, a draft, because we all have to get the

final mandate to act as RMS and to assess the sections we now indicate.

Please send your comments to the document and this mail not later
than the 8™ of January.

Kind regards, Merry Christmas and a happy New Year to all of you!

=1 5.1.2.e Woo EI#85.1.2.e Wo0

Verzonden: maandag 10 december 2018 11:56




5.1.2.e Woo[5-1.2.e Woolilel5.1.2.e Wo0Q

Onderwerp: information for meeting on rapporteurship glyphosate
Dear all,

Please find attached a few bullets on the governance of the RMS-
consortium, to be used for the discussion on the rules of procedure on

Wednesday 12" December during lunchtime.

With kind regards,

5.1.2.e Woo Ph.D.
5.1.2.e Wo0|

Ctgb
Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides

Visiting address:

Bennekomseweg 41, NL-6717 LL Ede, the Netherlands
For navigation: type ‘Hora Park’

Postal address:

P.O. box 8030, NL-6710 AA Ede, The Netherlands

I www.ctgb.nl





